From: IESO Engagement <engagement@ieso.ca>
Sent: July 16, 2020 5:40 PM
Subject: Electricity Planning in Peel/Halton — Webinar August 5

The IESO is continuing engagement onthe regional electricity planning currently underway for the
Peel/Halton region (formerly known as GTA West region). A webinar is being held on August 5 at 10:00
am to seek input on a range of potential solutions being considered to meet this region’sfuture

electricity needs. Register here to participate in the webinar. Materials will be provided in advance of
the session.

Your feedback is important to help shape the development of an Integrated Regional Resource Plan
(IRRP)which includes a set of recommended actions to maintain a reliable supply of electricity for the
Peel/Halton region over the next 20 years. The August 5 webinar follows an earlier webinar held in
March 2020 that sought input on the future electricity needs for communities and stakeholders as well
as feedback on the draft engagement plan. The IESO’s response to that feedback and all other materials
relatedto this engagement initiative can be found on the engagement webpage.

The Peel/Halton region roughly encompasses the regional municipalities of Haltonand Peel, namely the
municipalities of Brampton, Caledon, Halton Hills, Mississauga, Milton, Oakville and Burlington.

All interested parties are invited to participate in this engagement initiative including, but not limited to,
local municipalities, Indigenous communities, businesses, stakeholders and members of the general
public.

To subscribe to receive regional planning updates for the Peel/Halton region, other regions or IESO
initiatives, please visit http://www.ieso.ca/subscribe.

For more information about the regional planning process, please visit http://www.ieso.ca/en/get-
involved/regional-planning/about-regional-planning/how-the-process-works.

Amanda Flude
IESO Regional & Community Engagement

+++This email is being sent to all municipalities and |IESO subscribers for the GTA West region
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http://www.ieso.ca/en/Get-Involved/Regional-Planning/GTA-and-Central-Ontario/GTA-West

